

From: [Karen Kharatyan](#)
To: SAlam@GOV.NU.CA
Cc: [Phyllis Beaulieu](#); robin.ikkutisluk@nunavutwaterboard.org; gjoalands@qiniq.com; gjoafinance@qiniq.com
Subject: RE: Gjoa Haven Water Licensing - approval
Date: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 11:57:47 AM

Hello Shah,

How are you?

With respect to the water licence renewal application: as the Gjoa Haven land administrator was told and I believe you were informed as well the most time and resource effective way to process it would be processing it as a renewal/amendment application to include the new sewage lagoon's operation.

While NWB Technical staff and GN-CGS were having a meeting in April 2013, in Iqaluit, from my understanding the GN-CGS committed to submit the new sewage lagoon information (design engineering drawings, Operation and Maintenance Manual to include the new lagoon) to further process the licence renewal application.
We are still awaiting for these information.

Your message states that EXP has submitted their primary Operation and Maintenance Manual or Report in March 2013? As far as I know this information wasn't submitted to the Board.

I have one additional observation: The Compliance Plan submitted on December 21, 2012 stated June 1 as a date for the issuance of Final Discharge Point (Part D Item 8 of expired licence). If these information is ready it would be great to have it as well.

I hope it helps,

Karén Kharatyan, Ph.D

Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board

(Ph.) 867-360-6338 ext. 30
(Fx.) 867-360-6369
k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org

From: Robin Ikkutisluk [<mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nunavutwaterboard.org>]
Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 11:22 AM
To: Karen Kharatyan
Subject: FW: Gjoa Haven Water Licensing - approval

From: Alam, Shah [<mailto:SAlam@GOV.NU.CA>]

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 10:38 AM

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu (licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org)'

Cc: gjoafinance@qiniq.com; gjoalands@qiniq.com; Niptanatiak, Kevin; Slifka, Shane; Evalik, Peter; Rostant, Stuart; Azmal, Mustafa; McCallum, Terry

Subject: Gjoa Haven Water Licensing - approval

Hi Phyllis,,

Good morning. It is now summer and time for annual water & waste effluent sampling as well as monitoring in accordance with our Compliance Plan (submitted to the Board as attached above).

Additional good news- the new Sewage Lagoon is its way of construction with expected completion & operation by the end of this year. Once the new lagoon in place, it will be ended with issues of effluent from existing facility which will be eventually decommissioned.

GN has a consultant (EXP consultant) in place in guiding, training and updating Operation and Maintenance (O & M) Manual with the active resources of hamlet. Such involvement already has started early 2013 and EXP has submitted their primary Report in March 2013. A follow up Training, sampling, site visit and updating compliances (signage, station, securing, protection, sorting, storage etc.) are getting to be in place this summer.

We have submitted the compliance plan and outstanding Annual Reports. Also, a request has been made to up-to-date the Water Licence which remains impaired for long time. In order to continue the infrastructure development and monitoring activities, it is in real need to have the Water Licence approval (even for a short period). I hope you will value the importance and will help the community in making the difference for their water and waste issues.

I have attached those submittals (reported to Water Board) once again for your information. Please feel free to contact me if any question or concern. It will be appreciated a response at your earliest convenience.

Regards,

Shah Alam, P. Eng.

Municipal Planning Engineer,

Government of Nunavut

Community and Government Services

Kitikmeot Region,

Cambridge Bay, Nu

Phone: 867-983-4156, fax: 867-983-4124

salam@gov.nu.ca<<mailto:salam@gov.nu.ca>>